

Division of Natural Science
Earth Sciences Dept Meeting
September 15, 2020 1-1:50pm Zoom

MINUTES

Present: T. Noyes, R. Donegan, J. Gard, J. Amin, M. Ebiner, S. DiFiori, A. Grant

- A. We discussed plans for Spring '21. As of now, all classes are planned to be online. We will keep track of room assignments in case the campus reopens to students.
- B. M. Ebiner would like information on Proctorio. A. Grant will send him the email addresses of a few faculty who use the software.
- C. T. Noyes discussed the use of Pronto, and S. Di Fiori discussed Screen-Cast-O-Matic.
- D. PPE—instructors who come on campus will need to pick up PPE. Instructors need to let Amy know that they will be coming.
- E. SLOs are on track for the semester.